



Amrit Soar

Consultant, IKM Advocates

Amrit.Soar@ikm.dlapiper africa.com

Nairobi

T +254 20 277 3000

M +254 722 898 393

Amrit Soar is a Consultant in the Real Estate and Finance practice group at IKM Advocates with 35 years post-admission experience in real estate and banking transactions. She has handled numerous multimillion dollar real estate projects, including the acquisition of embassies and consulates by key diplomatic missions.

Amrit has also handled complex corporate finance and security documentation for both local and international banks. Her expertise also covers probate and estate planning. She is a respected and trusted legal advisor to many local and international clients and banks in her core areas of practice. She has been recognized by Chambers Global as “an outstanding conveyancer.” She also handles the training, knowledge management and risk management initiatives for the firm.

Related services

[Real Estate](#)

[Finance and Projects](#)

Related sectors

[Real Estate](#)

[Financial Services](#)

Languages spoken

English, Swahili, Punjabi

Experience

Experience has included advising:

- A developer in the acquisition and sale of 28 warehouses in a business park
- A women's hospital in the purchase of a hospital / medical complex
- Developers in end-to-end purchase and sale of plots and houses in several gated communities
- Several banks, both local and international, in the preparation of security documentation for advances particularly to businesses in the flower, horticultural and manufacturing industries
- Banks on realization and restructuring of securities
- On due diligences for purposes of acquisition of land for renewable energy projects
- On land issues relating to special economic zones (SEZ)

Credentials

Professional Qualifications

- Advocate admitted to the High Court of Kenya (1983)

Education

- Kenya School of Law, Diploma in Law (1982)
- University of Nairobi, Bachelor of Laws LL.B. (1979)

Recognition

- Ranked as leading lawyer in Chambers & Partners Global
- Ranked as leading lawyer in IFLR1000

Prior Experience

- 2023 to date, Consultant, DLA Piper Africa, Kenya (IKM Advocates)
- 2013 to date, Partner, DLA Piper Africa, Kenya (IKM Advocates)
- 2011 to 2012, Consultant, DLA Piper Africa, Kenya (IKM Advocates)

Memberships

- Law Society of Kenya
- Law Society of Kenya (currently serving as member, LSK Continuing Professional Education Committee)
- Institute of Certified Public Secretaries of Kenya
- Former member of the working group, Internationally Trained Lawyers Programme (ITLP), Faculty of Law, University of Toronto, Canada

Insights

Amend the law to allow virtual attestation of crucial documents

13 June 2024

The COVID-19 pandemic ushered in a new era in Kenya which forced different industries across the country to adapt and acclimate to the new normal. The legal sector rose to the challenge by embracing digital transformation to streamline and ease business processes.

Future Trends in Real Estate Due Diligence Practices in Kenya

9 May 2024

In the ever-evolving landscape of real estate, due diligence practices in Kenya have faced intense scrutiny.

Sharing natural resources equitably

2 April 2024

While Kenya is blessed with some natural resources, the country has always faced challenges in ensuring that benefits derived from these resources are shared in an equitable manner. Often, the host communities have complained that they are getting the shorter end of the stick.

How real estate is coping with capital gains tax

31 January 2024

It is now one year since the implementation of the Finance Act, 2022. Capital Gains Tax (CGT) has since 1 January 2023 been charged at a rate of 15% up from 5%. This may be a timely juncture to assess the overall effect of the increased CGT.

Exit options in commercial leases

29 November 2023

Inflation rates in Kenya have steadily increased impacting the cost of living. One of the sectors affected is the real estate sector where inflation has resulted in increased construction costs, property values, rent and other operational and maintenance costs such as service charge